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“ST. AUGUSTINE"”

REGISTERED

The Perfect Communion Wine

In use in hundreds of churches in ‘(‘vn';n
Britain, West Indies, The United States,
& etc
Cases 12 Qts. $4.50; 24 Pts. §5.50 F.O.B
Brantford. :

J. S. Hamilton & Co. Brantford

ONTARIO.
Manfrs. and Props. ** St. Augastine Wine "
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GOLD MEDAL
ALE AND PORTER

) / JOIIN L‘\lh.\'l"l‘
- e At St. Louis Exhibition, 1904.
‘ Only Medal for Ale in Canada.

CHURCHMAN.

Jlll'\' O, 19171,

IFOR

AWARDED

Main 7405

Telephone - -
‘ We are equipped to produce
! Printing Matter that will attract
‘ attention anywhere.
l, Our prices are inducing and
| should attract the shrewd busi-
1 ness man—try us.

The Monetary Times

WHOLESALE AND

HEAD OFFICE:

ESTABLISHED 1856.

Office and Yard, FRONT S7T.
Office and Yard,

Printing Co., of Canada,
Limited

62 Church St., Toronto,
N.-W. Cor. of Court St.

BELLS.

Steel Alloy Church and School Bells. g#~Send for
Qatalogue. The C.5. BELL CO., Hillsboro, O

The Karn

Church Organ

The Choice of the
Ablest Critics

Church Organists and Musical
Critics all over the Dominion
are unanimous in their praise
of the Karn.
The Karn is the Standard of
Comparison.

TheKarn-Morris
Piano & OrganCo.,Ltd.

Head Office, Woodstock, Canada
stock & Listowe)

‘ Factories, Wood

Cobham Parish Church in Kent,
which is very ancient, is said to con-
tain the finest collection of brasses
in England, and of the churchyard
there 1s a local saving that it 1s full
of ““savages,” on account of the num-
ber of people of that name who have
been buried there. Cobham has been
immortalized by Dickens in “Pick-
wick.”

A scheme has been set on foot for
the restoration of the quaint church
4t  Newton Arlosh, necar Wigton,
Cumberland. The church is one¢ of
the most ancient in the Diocese of
Carlisle, dating back to about the
year 1300. * The Communion table is
at the north end instead of the east.

The remarkably thick and stréng
walls, and the castellated ¢Peel’”’
tawer, with openings for arrows,

stamp it as having been used for de-
fence as well as for worship during
the stirring years when Cumberland
was ravaged by Border warfare. On
the top of the tower was a beacon,
which flashed out the news over the
Solway country that the Scottish
‘““Mosstroopers’> were ‘“‘over the
Border’” on a raiding expedition. At
such times the church was a haven
of refuge for beast as well as human
being.

P. BURNS & CO.

RETAIL

COAIL AND WOOD

49 King. Street East, Toronto

near BATHURST. Telephene No. 449 ard 2110
PRINCESS STREET

DEALERS IN

TELEPHONE 131 AND 132

During June

The GreateWest Life moved
into its new Home Office on
LLombard Street, Winnipeg.

Less than 19 years old, the Com-
pany goes into these permanent
premises with a Business in force
of $60,000,000, representing over

33,000 Policies, with assets ex-
ceeding $8.500,000, and with
a yearly income approaghing
$3,000,000.

This success has been built upon
the solid foundation of un.
equalled

Results to Policyholders,

Ask for printed matter.

The GREAT-WEST LIFE
ASSURANCE COMPANY
HEAD OFFICE, - WINNIPEG
The Pamphlet, " Visible Evidence " shows,

in a new way, the unique record of The
Great-\West Lafe.

DOCK. Telephone No. 190

CPFURCH BRAS8S WORK of every
description made to order_on short-
est notice. Designs furnished and

satisfaction guaranteed.

KEITH & FITZISIMONS, LIMITED
111 King Street West, Toronte

WL LECTERN:

Altar Rails, Crosses, Vases, Desks, etc., Candle-
sticks, Vesper Lights, hemorial Brasses, Chan-
deliers, and Gas Fixtures, Communion Services,
made or refinished. Electrical Contractors

CHADWICH BROS.

Show Room 19t East King St. Hamilton
Factory, Oak Avenue, near Barton St,
Send for Catalogue

Let us start sending you

[Telephone Main 14 or Main 1947

Belle mart fce

NOW. Will save many times its cost during the summer.
Belle Ewart Ice Company., 156 Yonge Street (Kent Building

The Viscount Cross, who is one ot
the most distinguished of Church
veterans, entered upon his goth year
lately.

South Africa, India and Scotland
were represented amongst the conse-
crating prelates at the consecration
of the new Bishop of Southwark, in
addition to England.

An interesting ceremony, took place
on Whitmonday afternoon in Clarence
Place Hall, Belfast, when the Most
Rev. Dr. Crozier, the Primate of All
Ireland, was presented with a splen
did motor car and a beautiful rose
howl, together with an illuminated ad-
dress from the clergy and laity of
Down and Connor and Dromore on
his translation from the United
Diocese to the position of Archbishop
of Armagh, Primate of All Ireland,
anl Mectropolitan, while Mrs. Crozier
was made the recipient of a valuable
diamond tiara. The Bishop of Down
and Connor and Dromore (Right Rev.
Dr. D’Arcy), occupied the chair, and
there- was a large and ‘fashionable
audience, including the Marquis and
Marchioness of Londonderry. The
address was read by Mr. R. H. Reade,
D.L. The Marquis of Londonderry
made the presentation, and spoke at
length of His Grace’s many outstand-
ing’ qualities. The Primate made a

felicitous reply, and Mrs. Crozier also
spoke.

Mrs. Raynbird, of Hackwood, near
Basingstoke, was elected people’s
warden for the 27th time in succes-
sion for this parish. She has also
been a member of the Board of
Guardians in the Basingstoke Union
for many vyears, and an overscer of
the parish for the past 26 years.

At the Bishop's Palace, Gloucester,
recently, a handsome pastoral staff,
which had been subscribed for by the
clergy and laity of the diocese, was
presented to the Bishop and Sce of
Gloucester by Viscount St. Aldwyn.
It was a work of great beauty and
artistic finish.  The lower part of the
capitol was adorned by the arms of
everal  dioceses  (Canterbury, Lich-
ficld, and  Worcester), of Osric, Ed-
ward the Confessor—wRose connec-
tion with Gloucester Cathedral was
well known—Henry  VIII. (as  the
founder of the bishopric), and of the
present Bishop, Dr. Gibson. Above
these  were  figures of the four
Evangelists, and, supported by four
angels, four scenes, illustrating the

Virgin and Child, the Crucifixion, the °

commission, “Feed My sheep,” and
our risen and glorified Lord blessing
His Church. Above this again in the
centre of the crook was an “Agnus
D'oi” figure. The crook was of silver-
gllt,.nnd the whole was adorned with
precious stones.

~TARTAN —
Steamerand Motor Rugs

Made of fine pure Saxony \Wool in
various combinations of bright and
dark Tartans or plain colors in the pat-
terns of the principal SCOTTISH
CLANS, FAMILIES and REGI-
MENTS in various sizes, qualities
and weights, etc.

$5,00 $6.00 $7.(0 $8.00 $10.00

Send for lllustrated Price List.

JOHN CATTO & SON
55=-61 King St. East, Toronto
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MeMORIAL
o BRASSES,
/2AILSVASES.
PRITCHARD ANDREWS

C2 oFr OTTAWA. LimiTeD
133 Sparks S* OTTAWA.,

The
Testimony of Science

to the Credibility of
the BooK of Jonah

A VINDICATION: OF THE NAR-
RATIVE OF HIS ADVEN-
TURE WITH THE
WHALE

By
W. BEAUMONT,
D.D., M.D.

Rev. J.

In Pamphlet Form,
Price Five Cents.

Canadian Churchman Office’

36 Toronto 8treet, Toronto, Ont.

When writing to or purchasing frem
Advertisers mentien ‘“The Canmadien

Churechman.’
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